INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Birchard Ohlinger, Engineering

CC: Terrence Justice, Engineering, City/Navy Coordinator
William Knetge, NAS Key West
Andrew Smyth, CH2M Hill
Sue Snider, Purchasing

From: Cheri Smith, City Clerk \!

Date: May 17,2012

Subject: NAVY MOLE PIER ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRADES;
BID #12-023

The following bids were opened Thursday, May 17, 2012 at 3:30 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1. Benson Electric, Inc. Total: $1,806,254.91
10475 SW 186™ Street
Miami, FL 33157

2. Cogburn Bros., Inc. Total: $1.454,050.00
3300 Faye Road
Jacksonville, FL. 32226

3. Florida Keys Electric, Inc. Total: $1,223,025.10
5730 2™ Avenue

Key West, FL. 33040
4. Imperial Electrical, Inc. Total: $1,620,000.00
~ 11821 NW 11% Street :
Plantation, FL. 33323

5. MIL-CON Electric Company _ Total: $1,264,840.00

6124 Lake Gray Boulevard
Jacksonville, FL. 32244

6. Pedro Falcon Electrical Contractors, Inc. Total: $1,409,174.42
31160 Avenne C

Big Pine Key, FL 33043

CS/sph
Bid 12-023 — Navy Mole Pier Electrical Distribotion System Upgrades



